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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Price, Wayne, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, January 08, 2009 8:09 AM

To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Subiject: FW: DCP Midstream J-4-2 Pipeline Release (1RP-1728)

From: Weathers, Stephen W [mailto:SWWeathers@dcpmidstream.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 06, 2009 1:17 PM

To: Price, Wayne, EMNRD

Subject: DCP Midstream J-4-2 Pipeline Release (1RP-1728)

Wayne

Based on safety concerns with regards to DCP’s pipe being exposed to the elements and elevated by pipeline stands
across the J-4-2 excavation, DCP will move forward with backfilling the excavation with clean borrow material to protect
the pipeline. A poly liner will be installed along the base of the excavation before the backfill activities commence. Once
the excavation is backfilled, DCP will submit a soil closure report to the OCD. DCP will continue to conduct the quarterly
groundwater monitoring at the site.

If you have any questions, please give me a call.

Thanks

Stephen W Weathers, P.G.
Principal Environmental Specialist
DCP Midstream L.P.

Office 303.605.1718

Cell 303.619.3042

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Michael Stewart [mstewart@aecdenver.com]

Sent:  Thursday, September 11, 2008 8:14 AM

To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; Price, Wayne, EMNRD; Johnson, Larry, EMNRD

Cc: Stephen W Weathers

Subject: Notification to Compete Groundwater Monitoring at the DCP J-4-2 site 1RP-1728

American Environmental Consulting, LLC, a subcontractor to DCP Midstream (DCP), will complete groundwater
monitoring activities at the DCP J-4-2 site. The project site is located in Unit C, Sec 27, Township 19S5, Range
35E. Coordinates are 32.647 north, 103.447 west, Lea County

The activities to be completed include:

1. Measuring fluid levels in all monitoring wells associated with the study area.
2. Purge a minimum of three casing volumes from monitoring wells that do not contain free product.
Continue purging as necessary until the field temperature, pH and conductivity stabilize.
- 3. Collect groundwater samples for BTEX and chiorides from the purged wells.
4. Dispose of all affected purge water at the DCP Linam Ranch facility.

The activities will begin on September 17, 2008 no earlier than 0800 MDT.

Please contact me by email or by phone if you have any questions and/or comments.
Michael Stewant

303-638-0001 (mobile)

303-948-7733 office
303-948-7739 (fax)

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient
(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure
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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD
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From: Price, Wayne, EMNRD

Sent:  Tuesday, July 15, 2008 8:55 AM

To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Subject: FW: DCP J-4-2 Pipeline Release (1RP-1728)

From: Weathers, Stephen W [mailto:SWWeathers@dcpmidstream.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 15, 2008 8:53 AM

To: Price, Wayne, EMNRD

Subject: RE: DCP J-4-2 Pipeline Release (1RP-1728)

Appreciate your approval.
Thanks

Stephen Weathers

Principal Environmental Specialist
DCP Midstream LP
303-605-1718 Office
303-619-3042 Cell

From: Price, Wayne, EMNRD [mailto:wayne.price@state.nm.us]
Sent: Tuesday, July 15, 2008 8:51 AM

To: Weathers, Stephen W

Cc: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Subject: RE: DCP J-4-2 Pipeline Release (1RP-1728)

OCD hereby approves source removal with the following conditions:

1. The excavated area shall not be backfilled until OCD has an opportunity to review sample results.
The site shall be delineated to 100 ppm using TPH 418.1, 250 ppm Chlorides, 50 ppm BTEX and .2 ppm
benzene. Delineation does not constitute a clean-up level but to determine if the contaminants have

reached groundwater and to determine the mass that will be remaining.

3. DCP shall submit a drawing or sketch for OCD approval on the liner system and backfill design including

surface restoration.
All documents shall include the 1RP-1728 case number,
All monitor wells shall remain in place until further notice.

ooe

Please be advised that approval of this request does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility
should operations result in pollution of surface water, ground water or the environment. Nor does
approval of the permit relieve the owner/operator of its responsibility to comply with any other

applicable governmental authority’s rules and regulations.

From: Weathers, Stephen W [mailto: SWWeathers@dcpmidstream.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 15, 2008 7:26 AM

To: Price, Wayne, EMNRD

Cc: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

7/15/2008
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Subject: DCP J-4-2 Pipeline Release (1RP-1728)
Wayne

DCP would like to request approval to complete source removal at the DCP J-4-2 Release Location.
The groundwater impacts have been delineated, but it has been determined that there was no source
removal after the release was identified. I would like to remove impacted soil were practical and with
impacted material that is left in place, DCP will place liner material in the excavation and backfill to
surface. Soil samples will be collected during the excavation process and a letter report summarizing
the field activities will be provided after the work is completed. Environmental Plus has been contracted
to do the soil removal.

Is this notification sufficient to move forward with source removal or would you like me to submit a
formal work plan for your approval?

Based on your approval, DCP anticipates starting the field activities within the next two weeks. A 48
hour notification will be provided to Larry Johnson before any field activities are started.

Call with any questions

Thanks

Stephen Weathers

Principal Environmental Specialist
DCP Midstream LP
303-605-1718 Office
303-619-3042 Cell

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient
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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Price, Wayne, EMNRD

Sent:  Tuesday, July 15, 2008 8:54 AM

To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Cc: Johnson, Larry, EMNRD; VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD
Subject: FW: DCP J-4-2 Pipeline Release (1RP-1728)

Carlin order to get then going | approve the path forward plan. it appears that GW may have already been
impacted, if so then we may need an abatement plan. Make sure this approval gets scanned into the file. it this
is becoming a Santa Fe project then we should make a permit on it.

From: Price, Wayne, EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, July 15, 2008 8:51 AM

To: 'Weathers, Stephen W'

Cc: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Subject: RE: DCP J-4-2 Pipeline Release (1RP-1728)

OCD hereby approves source removal with the following conditions:

1. The excavated area shall not be backfilled until OCD has an opportunity to review sample results.

2. The site shall be delineated to 100 ppm using TPH 418.1, 250 ppm Chlorides, 50 ppm BTEX and .2 ppm
benzene. Delineation does not constitute a clean-up level but to determine if the contaminants have
reached groundwater and to determine the mass that will be remaining.

3. DCP shall submit a drawing or sketch for OCD approval on the liner system and backfil! design including

surface restoration. ‘

All documents shall include the 1RP-1728 case number.

All monitor wells shall remain in place until further notice.

v

Please be advised that approval of this request does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility
should operations result in pollution of surface water, ground water or the environment. Nor does
approval of the permit relieve the owner/operator of its responsibility to comply with any other
applicable governmental authority's rules and regulations.

From: Weathers, Stephen W [mailto:SWWeathers@dcpmidstream.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 15, 2008 7:26 AM

To: Price, Wayne, EMNRD

Cc: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Subject: DCP J-4-2 Pipeline Release (1RP-1728)

Wayne

DCP would like to request approval to complete source removal at the DCP J-4-2 Release Location.
The groundwater impacts have been delineated, but it has been determined that there was no source
removal after the release was identified. I would like to remove impacted soil were practical and with
impacted material that is left in place, DCP will place liner material in the excavation and backfill to
surface. Soil samples will be collected during the excavation process and a letter report summarizing
the field activities will be provided after the work is completed. Environmental Plus has been contracted

7/15/2008



Page 2 of 2

to do the soil removal.

Is this notification sufficient to move forward with source removal or would you like me to submit a
formal work plan for your approval?

Based on your approval, DCP anticipates starting the field activities within the next two weeks. A 48
hour notification will be provided to Larry Johnson before any field activities are started.

Call with any questions

Thanks

Stephen Weathers

Principal Environmental Specialist
DCP Midstream LP
303-605-1718 Office
303-619-3042 Cell

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient
(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure
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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Weathers, Stephen W [SWWeathers @dcpmidstream.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 15, 2008 7:26 AM

To:  Price, Wayne, EMNRD

Cc: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Subject: DCP J-4-2 Pipeline Release (1RP-1728)

Wayne

DCP would like to request approval to complete source removal at the DCP J-4-2 Release Location.
The groundwater impacts have been delineated, but it has been determined that there was no source
removal after the release was identified. I would like to remove impacted soil were practical and with
impacted material that is left in place, DCP will place liner material in the excavation and backfill to
surface. Soil samples will be collected during the excavation process and a letter report summarizing
the field activities will be provided after the work is completed. Environmental Plus has been contracted
to do the soil removal.

Is this notification sufficient to move forward with source removal or would you like me to submit a
formal work plan for your approval?

Based on your approval, DCP anticipates starting the field activities within the next two weeks. A 48
hour notification will be provided to Larry Johnson before any field activities are started.

Call with any questions

Thanks

Stephen Weathers

Principal Environmental Specialist
DCP Midstream LLP
303-605-1718 Office
303-619-3042 Cell
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